



Metro

FEMA

RDPO

Regional Disaster Preparedness Organization

### Session 3: Practitioners Workshop 2 – Action Planning AGENDA

Thursday January 21, 2021 @ 2pm-4pm

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84256393696?pwd=TGFNRk9GZ0FRZFBaZlA1bTVwdUE3dz09>

- |               |   |
|---------------|---|
| 2:00 – 2:05pm | <b>Welcome and Recap</b> – Abby Hall, EPA   |
| 2:05 – 3:15pm | <b>What is Needed to Add Smoke and Heat to HMPs?</b>  |
| 2:05 – 2:15pm | Outline of Final Guidance Document & Discussion – Abby Hall, EPA                                      |
| 2:15 – 3:00pm | Small Group Focused Discussions   |
| 3:00 – 3:15pm | Report Back   |
| 3:15 – 3:45pm | <b>Discussion of Regional Actions</b> – Sasha Pollack, Metro & Laura Hanson, RDPO with Abby Hall, EPA |
| 3:45 – 4:00pm | <b>Wrap Up and Next Steps</b>   |

## **Session 2: Practitioners Workshop 1 – Impacts to the Region AGENDA**

Tuesday January 19, 2021 @ 10am-12pm

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84736872411?pwd=a09ZTnl6WmNKNKGthV3BYsXFvZ1NkUT09>

- 10:00am – 10:15am     **Welcome and Introductions** – Abby Hall, EPA
- 10:15am – 10:30am   **Project Overview** – Sasha Pollack, Metro & Laura Hanson, RDPO
- 10:30am – 11:00am   **Extreme Heat Impacts to the Region** – Dr. Vivek Shandas, PSU
- 11:00am – 11:30am   **Wildfire Smoke Impacts to the Region** – Ana Rappold, EPA
- 11:30am – 11:50pm   **Discussion of Risk & Vulnerability Assessment Needs** – Abby Hall, EPA
- 11:50am – 12:00pm   **Wrap Up and Next Steps**

## **Session 1: Elected Officials and Leaders Meeting AGENDA**

Wednesday January 13, 2021 @ 11am-12pm

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83546976923?pwd=dVFHM3oxWngvaVp4WWJhTDBSbXlEQT09>

- 11:00am – 11:10am   **Welcome and Introductions** – Abby Hall, EPA
- 11:10am – 11:15am   **Project overview** – Sasha Pollack, Metro & Laura Hanson, RDPO
- 11:15am – 11:25am   **Ashland’s Smokewise Initiative**– Mayor Stromberg & Chief Chambers
- 11:25am – 11:55am   **Discussion** – Abby Hall, EPA
- 11:55am – 12:00pm   **Next Steps**